
Quotations invited

From:
Prof. D. Kundu
Head

Mathematics & Statistics, llT Kanpur
Kanpur - 208016

10-Septem be r-2013

sealed quotations are invited for allthe enquiries with the specification outlined below. euotations maybe sent by post/courier to the above mentioned address. The details of the requirement are mentioned
below.

o Enquiry No: Math/September/O2g
o Opening date: 10 September 20L3
r Closing date: L9 September 2013
o Essentialrequirement:

Furniture

Compactor Storage System:
Single Faced Fixed Unit
Double Faced Mobile Unit
Single Faced Mobile Unit
The body size 910 mm wide, 19g0 mm high and 455 mm deep made of cordrolled cold annealed sheets and strips and having six folds. For the 

"ingi"Gy1820 mm side, 1980 mm high and 455 mm deep-or oouure'nay. The height ofeach unit 2080 mm (incruding Rair and und.e.i structuiey from noor, ti"il"vframe shall be made of.m.eta] inert- gas, werded construction of steer, cordfrom section of hot roiled sheet, fit'ted with anti tirt mecnanism with endstopper, centre locking etc.

(with Academic Discount)

Total No.5

Executive office table with side runner:
Size 1800 mm X 725 mm X 750 mm.
Top thickness 25 mm made of prelaminated particle board and 2 mm thick pvcbeading, one mobile drawer pedestal having two draweis and one filing withsingle locking system, one key tray and oni cpu troiry 

"r,ourd 
be providedwith each tabre. one side runner size 10s0 mm X aso rirm x 7s0 mm with twonos. Drawers and one cupboard with each table.

with Academic Discount)

ln the documentfortechnical bid, mention in tabularform the compliance to each of the above
specifications. ln addition, also provide:

(i) Authorization certificate, if any from the principal manufacturer.

(ii) Technical specifications in detail



(iii) Warranty period + any Extended Warranty + AMC

(iv) List of clients and testimonials of services rendered. Those with a better record of after-sales

services may be given preference.

Note: Payment terms will be as per llT Kanpur rules. Validity of the quote should be for a minimum of
60 days.

I o^^N---
D. Kundu


